Resume



MIGUEL ANGEL MORA MÁRQUEZ (JULY 22, 1976)

IT DIRECTOR / CTO

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Professional with over 25 years of experience in the development and implementation of customized software solutions. Founder and successful leader of three companies dedicated to the technological field, specialized in process automation for a wide range of sectors, including factories, logistics, imports, restaurant groups and retail.

Expert in the analysis and planning of technological solutions that optimize decision making through detailed information and complex reports generated automatically. Extensive proficiency in a variety of programming languages, as well as the development of a complete ERP with multiple modules ranging from customer and supplier management to billing and security.

With outstanding leadership skills, I effectively guide work teams, strategically distribute tasks and constantly seek process optimization. My focus on continuous training and my ability to impart knowledge in mathematics and technology at any level, demonstrates my commitment to constant learning and development.

Technical versatility, focus on operational efficiency and ability to adapt quickly to new technologies and platforms. Seeking a leadership role as a **"Chief Technology Officer or Operations Officer"** in an established corporate environment.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA (Santa Fe, CDMX) | 1996-2001 Electronic and Communications Engineering.

MARYMOUNT COLLEGE (Tarrytown, New York) | 1992-1993 International Language Year.

COLEGIO VISTAHERMOSA (Vistahermosa, CDMX) | 1993-1996

COLEGIO DEL TEPEYAC (Lindavista, CDMX) | 1983-1992

DIPLOMA COURSE: Probability and Advanced Statistics **(UNAM)**, Business Innovation **(UIA)**, Principles, Statistical and Computational Tools for R. Data Science **(edX)**, Artificial Intelligence with Python **(edX)**, Microsoft Certified Solution Developer **(Microsoft)**.

LANGUAGES: Spanish (native) | English (advanced technical).

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES AND PLATFORMS: Visual Basic, VB Script, PHP, SQL, HTML, JavaScript, TypeScript, CSS, Python, R, Matlab, C, C++, C#, .NET, Pascal.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MIGUELMORA.COM.MX - External Consultant

2021 – Up to date

Development of customized solutions for e-commerce, retail, logistics, labeling and barcodes. Optimization of ERP developed and currently in operation in multiple companies.

SHIMMORA CONSULTORES, SA DE CV – Chief Technology Officer 2006 - 2021

Analysis, Planning, Development and Implementation of Software generating Desktop Apps, Web Apps & Mobile Apps. Handheld Programming, RFID Implementation and External Technology Consulting. Development of electronic invoicing module (CFDI 3.3 and 4.0 + addenda) in ERP.

MM SYSTEMS, SA DE CV – Chief Digital Officer 1999 - 2006

Development and implementation of complete ERP for several companies with multiple modules: Customers, Suppliers, Raw Materials, Products, Services, Sales Executives, Quotes, Orders, Work Orders, Purchase Orders, Warehouses, Planning, Production, Invoicing, Billing, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, Banks, Quality Management, POS for Branches, Packaging, WMS, Inquiries, Reports, WEB Dashboards and Security.

BUFETE DE ING. ESPEC., SA DE CV – Senior Software Developer 1997 - 1999

Development of a desktop application for the UNAM College General Directorate of Medical Services. Integration of medical records of the university population.

CONTACT

Phone: (+52) 55 2500 2420

Email: miguelmora@miguelmora.com.mx

Website: www.miguelmora.com.mx

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/migu3Imora



Current Residence:

Zona Esmeralda, Estado de México, ZIP Code 52930